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YEAGER, CHRISTOPHER

From: JOHNSON, NIKKI

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 10:35 AM

To: YEAGER, CHRISTOPHER

Subject: 200BAKER - cup

Hi Chris,  

Cory Walker has presented the preliminary plans, all of  the concerns with fire will be addressed in the T.I.  
The will ultimately have to comply with NFPA 13 and the 2023California Fire code regarding the sprinklers.   

Regards,  

Nikki Johnson
Assistant Fire Marshal  
Community Risk Reduction
Costa Mesa Fire & Rescue
77 Fair Drive  |  Costa Mesa  |  CA 92626 
Nikki.Johnson@costamesaca.gov 
714-719-8010 
Respect  •  Integrity  •  Compassion 

City Hall is open to the public. For expedited service, appointments are strongly encouraged. 
~ The City of Costa Mesa serves our residents, businesses and visitors while promoting a safe, inclusive and vibrant 
community ~

*Please note, City Hall is closed every other Friday*

Costa Mesa is launching a new permit and license processing system called TESSA in August. TESSA will replace our existing system, and all land use, 
building, and business license applications currently in process will be transferred to the new system. To learn more about TESSA, 
visit our FAQ page at https://www.costamesaca.gov/tessa. 

ATTACHMENT 7




